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County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1
to

RFP No. 2019-22 (1)
for

Biomedical HIV Prevention Services (HPS)
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on January 23 & 25, 2019
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP/Q Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP/Q Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.
COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL No. 2019-22 (1)

SPECIFICATIONS, TERMS & CONDITIONS


for


Biomedical HIV Prevention Services (HPS)
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EXHIBIT B - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
APPENDIX


INTEGRATED PREVENTION AND CARE PLAN
Responses to Written Questions

Q1) What is the correct order of documents? Is the Table of Contents the first document or an attachment?
A1) The Table of Contents is the first document. Please see exhibit A, page 4.
Q2) Do attachments go after exhibit A?
A2) The Table of Contents (attachment 4) should be the first page.  Attachment 1 (Scope of Work) should be included in section 5 (Description of Proposed Services). Attachment 2 (Budget Summary) and attachment 3 (Budget Justification) should be included in section 6 (Cost).  Attachments 1-4 will not be counted to the 40-page limit.
Q3) What’s the best way to paginate attachments? Is it better to integrate vs. put at the end? (The sample has attachments within cost.)
A3) Bidders are able to decide how they would like to best paginate their proposal. Please see the answer to Q2 above. 
Q4) What is the definition of client for references? 
A4) References are defined as agencies, organizations, or businesses and not individuals who have received services.
Q5) Objective A3 on page 8; (develop MOUs with referring agencies and PrEP providers as needed). Are MOUs required?
A5) MOUs are not required.
Q6) Is provider education included as part of this RFP?
A6) Yes, provider education is included. Please Section I.E Specific Requirements
Q7) If you apply for more than one strategy, do you have a preference for one or multiple budgets?
A7) One integrated budget is preferred.
Q8) Do you have to break out strategies in your one budget?
A8) Breaking out strategies in the integrated budget is not required.
Q9) Can an agency apply for less than $40,000 or more than $120,000?
A9) There are no minimum nor maximum limits for funding requests. The expected range of awards is between $40,000 and $120,000. 

Q10) If an agency applies for a certain amount of funding, is it possible they will be awarded funding for another amount? 
A10) Yes, it is possible to be awarded a different amount of funding than what an agency submits in their proposal.  The amount of funding is ultimately decided by the Office of HIV Prevention and may change during the contract negotiation process.
Q11) What is the funding period?
A11) The funding period is for 12-months from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.
Q12) What are the criteria for extending a contract beyond the one-year term agreement? 
A12) Criteria for a contract extension include, but are not limited, to the availability of program funds as well as contract performance.
Q13) What are the data and evaluation criteria, if any?
A13) Section III.J. Evaluation Criteria/Selection Committee describes the evaluation criteria for bid responses. Performance on any contracts awarded through this process will be evaluated based on achievement of negotiated scope of work objectives and overall contract compliance, including data reporting.
Q14) Can funds be allocated for transportation for PrEP services?
A14) Funds can be used for transportation to PrEP services as well as linkage to care. 

Q15) Can funds be used to purchase equipment below the $5,000 amount indicated on page 12, question 10?
A15) Expenses for equipment less than $5,000 are allowed.
Q16) Are page ranges indicated in Exhibit A, pages 5 and 6 suggested or required limits?
A16) Page ranges are suggested and not required as long as the proposal does not exceed 40-pages, not including attachments 1 – 4.
Q17) What is defined as administrative cost? Does this include overhead or indirect costs?
A17) Administrative Costs are the sum of Administrative Personnel, Operating Expenses, and Indirect Cost which includes:

· Administrative Personnel –costs of management oversight of specific programs, including staff supervision, program coordination, clerical, financial and management staff not directly linked to the provision of services.

· Operating Expenses – are typically those costs that can be assigned to a specific program but are not dedicated to providing direct client services. Examples include usual and recognized overhead activities including rent, utilities, facility costs, program evaluation, liability insurance, audit, office supplies, postage, telephone, internet connection, encryption software, travel to attend meetings/conferences.

· Indirect Cost – as part or all of administrative costs. Service providers need to provide a copy of federally approved negotiated Indirect Cost.

Q18) Are there examples of how agencies have demonstrated health equity?
A18) Health Equity is a new criteria that has been included in the Evaluation Criteria and as such, we do not have written examples. Bidders should demonstrate an understanding of health equity in relation to proposed populations and services for which funds are requested.
Q19) Are conferences and large-scale training events covered by this RFP?
A19) Activities that support achieving the objectives outlined in this RFP can be supported, including organizing conferences and large-scale training events. 
Q20) Are expenses associated with testing covered by this funding, including waste disposal, sharps containers, etc.?
A20) Yes, certain expenses associated with HIV testing are covered. If these costs are shared expenses you should explain the breakdown, for example: if waste disposal costs are distributed across multiple contracts the budgeted amount in the bid response should be proportional to the waste that would be generated under the proposed activities. Funds for sites bidding for focused testing may not be used to purchase HIV test kits, condoms, medications, lubricants, syringes, cash incentives, food, beverages or equipment. Please see the section I.D, Specific Requirements, point 10 (Funding) for additional information. For sites bidding for funds for Routine Opt-Out Testing (ROOT) services, funds cannot be used for medical provider time, costs associated with HIV testing, or purchasing or upgrading electronic medical records systems. Other unallowable costs  are listed in the Appendix 12 of the PS18-1802 CDPH Guidance document, “Strengthening Our Foundation through Integrations: 2019 Guide to HIV Prevention and Surveillance” found here: https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DOA/CDPH%20Document%20Library/Guidance_181802_FINAL_ADA.pdf#search=18%2D1802
Q21) Is the Letter of Intent optional?
A21) Yes, the LOI is optional. 

Q22) Can written questions be emailed to the Director of OHP, Steven Gibson?
A22) Yes, written questions could be submitted by email. The deadline for written questions to be submitted was 4pm on Friday, January 25.
Q23) Why was the priority population language removed under Strategy D: Linkage to Care on page 10?
A23) The phrase “primary client populations” was removed to broaden the scope to all people living with HIV, not limited to clients.
Q24) Can linkage and retention be applied to all PLWH or just priority populations?
A24) Linkage and retention can be applied to all PLWH.
Q25) If an agency is applying for focused testing, do they have to do something different than their current focused testing program? 
A25) No, agencies are not required to propose a difference strategy for focused testing if they are currently funded to conduct focused testing.
Q26) Do proposals with multiple strategies need to allocate 50% of their budget to PrEP?
A26) No, the anticipated percent of funding and number of contracts is for ACPHD in awarding contracts and not for individual agency proposals.
Q27) Does linkage to care have a minimum amount of funding limitation?
A27) No, there is no minimum amount of funding than can be requested.
Q28) What is considered a new strategy for routine opt-out testing (ROOT)?
A28) A new strategy could include ROOT in a healthcare setting in which it was not previously implemented. A new strategy could also include conducting ROOT in a previously funded healthcare setting designed to reach untested individuals. Please see Q30 below.  For agencies previously funded for ROOT by ACPHD, a new strategy should involve delivery of ROOT in a new population, or setting, or using a new approach to testing in setting.
Q29) Is there a specific formula ACPHD would like bidders to use in response to the Bid Form included in Exhibit A?
A29) No, there is no pre-determined formula for bidders to use in completing the Bid Form.
Q30) How should a bidder consider heath equity if they are applying for ROOT?
A30) Bidders should demonstrate an understanding of health equity and social determinates of health as they relate to their proposal.  An example of one how ROOT can address health equity would be if an agency proposes adding ROOT testing to their dental program because they believe that it would be a more effective way to find untested individuals and identify previously undiagnosed cases of HIV. Please note this is an example of one way a ROOT program could address health equity and is not a complete response to the health equity component of the RFP.  For further guidance, please refer back to the RFP.
Q31) If an agency applies for all four strategies. Is there an ideal funding breakdown for each strategy?
A31) No, the funding should be appropriate for what is proposed in the bid. Please see the Evaluation Criteria table, letter D (Cost) in Section III.J., Evaluation Criteria/Selection Committee, of the RFP for more details.
Q32) Would a proposal be evaluated poorly if the bidder asked for less money for linkage to care along with testing due to the bidder having other funding sources to cover linkage services?
A32) No, the proposal would not be evaluated poorly, but the bidder should explain that linkage to care is supported by other funding in their response to the RFP.
Q33) Since the requirement is that if bidders are applying for strategy B must also apply for strategy C, does the bidder need to apply for a specific sub-objective under strategy C, or can the bidder provide direct capacity building assistance and training to the direct service providers and ACPHD that are conducting partner services?
A33) No, the bidder does not need to apply for a specific sub-objective under strategy C. The bidder should demonstrate how the objectives will be met in their proposal.
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Asian Health Services
	Koji Sakakibara    
	Phone: 510-984-8660

	
	
	
	E-Mail: ksakakibara@ahschc.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	2. 
	UCSF Benioff Children’s Hospital Oakland
	Shelley L. Stinson
	Phone: 510-597-7159

	
	
	
	E-Mail: SStinson@mail.cho.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	3. 
	Bay Area AIDS Education and Training Center 
	Jessica Price    
	Phone: 415-476-6155

	
	
	
	E-Mail:  jessica.price@ucsf.edu    

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	4. 
	Bay Area AIDS Education & Training Center
	Amanda Newstetter    
	Phone: 415-476-6145

	
	
	
	E-Mail:  amanda.newstetter@ucsf.edu    

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	5. 
	AIDS Project of the East Bay
	Andrew Wilson    

 FORMTEXT 
     
	Phone: 510-665-7979

	
	
	
	E-Mail: awilson@apeb.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	6. 
	La Clinica de la Raza
	Maria Reyes    

 FORMTEXT 
     
	Phone: 925-529-7647

	
	
	
	E-Mail: mreyes@laclinica.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	7. 
	La Clinica de la Raza
	Carmen Foster    

 FORMTEXT 
     
	Phone: 510-715-9661

	
	
	
	E-Mail: cfoster@laclinic.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	8. 
	Cardea Services
	Shailey Klinedinst    

 FORMTEXT 
     
	Phone: 510-835-3700

	
	
	
	E-Mail: sklinedinst@cardeaservices.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	9. 
	Oakland LGBTQ Center
	Johanna Holden    

 FORMTEXT 
     
	Phone: 510-409-3719

	
	
	
	E-Mail: Johanna.holden@oaklandlgbtqcenter.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	10. 
	WORLD
	Carla Dillard Smith     

 FORMTEXT 
     
	Phone: 510-986-0340     

	
	
	
	E-Mail: cdsmith@womenhiv.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	11. 
	AIDS Project of the East Bay
	George Jackson    
	Phone: 510-717-5009

	
	
	
	E-Mail: gjackson@apeb.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	12. 
	California Forensic Medical Group
	Jonathan Garcia    
	Phone: 925-551-6698

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jonathan.garcia@wellpath.us

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	13. 
	LifeLong Medical Care
	Deborah Workman    

 FORMTEXT 
     
	Phone: 510-981-4177

	
	
	
	E-Mail: dworkman@lifelongmedicalgroup.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	14. 
	HIV Education & Prevention Project of Alameda County
	Loris Mattox     

 FORMTEXT 
     
	Phone: 510-706-0720

	
	
	
	E-Mail: lmattox@casasegura.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	15. 
	Pacific Center
	Michael Sally     
	Phone: 510-548-8283

	
	
	
	E-Mail: msally@pacificcenter.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	16. 
	Roots Community Health Center
	Molly Calhoon    

 FORMTEXT 
     
	Phone: 510-777-1177, x237     

	
	
	
	E-Mail: molly@rootsclinic.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      


17. La Clinica de la Raza

Moises Cruz
ph: 510-535-6405
email:  mjauregui@laclinica.org
18. La Clinica de la Raza

Katie Cobian
ph: 510-535-2937
email: kcobian@laclinica.org

19. La Clinica de la Raza

Bianca Hsueh
 ph: 510-535-2903
email: bhsueh@laclinica.org
20. Tri-City Heath Center
Amy Hsieh
ph: 510-252-6806
email: ahsieh@tricityhealth.org

21. Cal-PEP

Gloria Lockett
Ph: 510-874-2850
email: glocktheone@aol.com
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